
 

 

Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 
 
Customer Services 
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry 

 
 

 

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT 
Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604435 

DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD 
e.mail –douglas.hendry@argyll-bute.gov.uk 

 
22 April 2015 

 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

A meeting of the MID ARGYLL PARTNERSHIP will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 

KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD on WEDNESDAY, 29 APRIL 2015 at 2:00 PM, which you are 
requested to attend. 
 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director - Customer Services 

 

 

BUSINESS 
 
 1. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES  

 

 2. MINUTE OF MEETING HELD ON 11 MARCH 2015 (Pages 1 - 10) 
 

 3. MATTERS ARISING  

 

 4. WORKSHOP UPDATE  

  Update by Chair  
 

 5. COMMUNITY RESILIENCE PLANNING  

 

  (a) Community Resilience 
     Update by Emergency Planning Officer  

 
  (b) Community Safety 
     Update by representative from Police Scotland  

 
 6. OUTCOME 3: EDUCATION, SKILLS AND TRAINING MAXIMISES 

OPPORTUNITIES FOR ALL  

  Feedback from Community Councils  
 

 7. OUTCOME 4: CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE HAVE THE BEST POSSIBLE 

START  

Public Document Pack



 

 

  Feedback from Community Councils  
 

 8. COMMUNITY  

 

 9. THEMES FOR NEXT MEETING  

  Outcome 1:  The economy is diverse and thriving and; 

Outcome 5:  People live active, healthier and independent lives  
 

 10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING AND FUTURE MEETING PROGRAMME  

 

 11. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  

 

  (a) Appointment of Chair & Vice Chair  
 

 Councillor Sandy Taylor (Chair) 
 
 Melissa Stewart, Area Governance Officer 
 
 Contact: Lynsey Innis, Senior Area Committee Assistant; Tel: 01546 604338 
 



�

�

�
��������	
���������	
���������������������������������������������������

����������������������
	������������  ������!" #��

�
�

�$�%���&� ���������	�
��������	�������	��
�

� ���������	������������������
�

�

�������'&� ��������
����	����	�������	������������	�

�������������
����	� ������!�����
�	���!����������	��
������"	�������#����	�������������$%����������	�
&����'�	����(%$��)�%���������	�
��������"��	�����%%�����������$%����������	�
�����*��+�����������$%����������	�
#���"�����������)��
"�����������
( ��
&�		�"�,��	��'���)�%���
�	����
��������'���)�%���

�	!�����������'�	!������ ������
��������
���������-��!�������	�	�����!���%%�������������
(���	��-��!�������	�	�����!���%%�������������
�����*�������	�	�����!���%%�������������
-����
����'�	�������%%�������������
���	���*�������.�	���&��$�������%%�������������
/����#��������.�	���&��$�������%%�������������
������&�����
�����&��$�������%%�������������
���	�����������/���	�	���%%�������������
"����#�����+��-���!��$�������%%�������������
����"�������-���!��$�������%%�������������
-����	����.������*����-���������%%�������������
�

�
�  (� ��������������������

�
� � ��������	������%������	�����������%�����!�������+������%�������	������

���%������0�
�
�$���!������	�����������	������%���������������������������	�#�������		�������������	�
�����)�	������������	����!���� ����������%������%�����������%%�������������
������	�
%�����	��!�������%%������������0�
�

� !(� ��������)����������������� "����������!" *�
�

� � ������������������������	!��� �	���	���$���������12�����%��	�3214���	���$$	�����
�������		����	���	�0�
�

� +(� ��������������
�

� � ��������	�����	%������� �	���	���$���������������������������	��������������	�
	�!�	���!��������������	�������5����	�����		������	�	�����!0�����������������!���������
��������������	����������$	����%0��/��	����������������������������������������������

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 2Page 1



�

�

������!�0�
�
���������	�����	�	�$�	����������������	��$��������	��������-����	�����.����
	�!�	���!����������	�������������	�$��	������%$	���%������������������!�	%�*�	�
��%�	����������	�$�	����������������6��	��$��������������,��%�����!��������*����
-���������%%������������0�
�
��������	��,$	�����������$$	������������������%��	����	�$	��������������������!�����
%�����!0������ �	���	���$�$	�����������������$$�	��������	���%%�����������������
������������%%����� ������!� �	���	���$���������������������������0��
�
/��������$������������������!������!���������������������
��!��������%��
�!	��%�����$�����������������������!�������%�����$�������������	��!���������%%�����
��$�	����������������$������!�$	�����0��
�
��,�%�	��
�
���� �	���	���$�����������$�������0�
�

� *(� ��������������������
�

� � -����	����.������,$	��������������������������������������������������������
	��$�����!�����������������0��)������������
�������� ������
�	������������������
$�	������	�����	�����������%%�����������������%���������%���������������	�7��	���
������	�������	�����������������������������������,�������0��)����!!�������������%�	��
8 �����(�!����9��$$	�����������������+�������������	�!��!�����$�����������!�!�����
�������������0�
�
)�����������	%������� �	���	���$�������������$��������'	����%����/���	%������	�7�����
��	���!�	������������%��	����$�����������������������	���������������������%��	����
$��$�����������	��$�������������������������������0�
�
/������	�����(���	��-��!������������	������������������������	������!��������
���������������������	!�������"���������	��#�����������������!�������%$������0�
�
��������$��������������	�����	%������� �	���	���$���������������������������������
���	��������!�����!����������������������$��%������������������������%$	�%������	�
$	�������!��������������������������������	������0�
�
��,�%�	��
�
���� �	���	���$��!	��������:�
�
���� ��	�$�	������	��!������������,��%�����!�������� �	���	���$���������������������

��������������������������������%%�������:�����
�
����� ���������	��	�%������������6��%��������%����������������������������,��%�����!�

��������	��$����$	����������	%�����������������������6����������$����0�
�

� #(� �������
�

� � ���� �	���	���$��������	�����	�$�	��������������	���	��������������������	%������
!����	�����	��!������
��;-�������	+���$�$	�������������������������������������

Page 2



�

�

����������������	�$���0�
�
��������������+�$��������������	+���$�������������������������.���%��	�3214�����
'��	��	�321<0��������%%�����������$%����������	�����	%������� �	���	���$������
���������%����	�%�����%�����!����	��	���	����������	�������������������	�$�	������	�
���������������%��������$�	����������������%%����0������
������������������%����
�������������	�����������	����������	0���
�
/��	��$���������	��������%�������������������,$	�������������%%������������������
����	�����������������������������'��	��	���	+���$���������%%�����%���������
��%%�����������������������������$$�	�������������	�������������
��������	�����0��
�
��������	���+������� �	���	���$���������%�������$$�	��������	���%%�����������%�+��
���+�������������%%�����$������!�$	���������������������%�	��8�����9�	����	������
8��	���!��9������0�)����+������!������������.���%��	�%�����!��������������
$�	������	��������	!��������	����������������������������������	�����	�%�����0��/��
������$������������ �	���	���$��������	��!�����	����������������,����	+���$�����������
%�+���������	��������������������%%����������������������������!����������������
$	�����0�
�
���� �	���	���$������������������������=���������
������������������������������������
������������������$$����������%%�������������0��
�
��,�%�	��
�
���� �	���	���$��!	�������������	+���$���+��$������������%�	���!����3>��$	���321<��
��������������	!��� �	���	���$�%�����!���+��!�$����������������	����0��
�

� -(� ��������!�.�����/����)����������������������������������
�������

�
� � ���� �����������������
� � � �

���� '������+����
������������	�%����	��$��������-�����������$%���� ����
?�
�	���!���)�����!�.���@/��	���	����	��

�
�����	��$������%���
�������������
����	� ������!�����
�	���!����
������	��������%�����!�����!������$	�������������:�

�

•� ����-�����������$%���� �������$����� 	�����:�

•� ����������$%���� ���:�

•� ����#�������������$%���� ���:�

•� ���������-� ���%�����������	:�

•� �������!�������&����A�������:�

•� 
�	���!@ �������:�

•� ������� 	�!	�%%�:������

•� ��%%����� ������!�������	��������-� �
�

����������$%��������/��	���	����	�����%�������		������������$	���������
���������!�������!����������+��$�	���	���������������$�����	���������
������������$%����$������	�-���!��$�������������������$����0������
�%������������	�%����������!�������������	���$������������������������

Page 3



�

�

�	������$	��@���321<����������!���������������$%��������/��	���	����	��
������	��������������������������%%���������	����$�����������$	�!	�%%��
������$������$���������@�����321<0�

�
���� �	���	���$�������������$�����������������������$%���������������
�	!����	������������8�����������9��������%�������	���%%���������������
	��������	!�������"��������������������	��!�������)�#��$	�A���0��

�
��������	�����+���
��������������	���	�$	����������0�

�
��,�%�	��

�
���� �	���	���$��!	����������������	�$	������������	�%��	��!�����
��%%��������������������	���,��%�����!����$	����������	%�������������
����������$�������	���%%�����$��������������!���$	�����	���������
	�7��	�����������������0�

�
���������	���������������������������%�����!���������$����0�
�

����� 
�	���!���)�����!�.����������%����
�

�����	��$������%���������"	�������#����	���B�������$%����������	����
����%�����!�����!������$	��������������8���/��	����������������)�����!�
.����B���%����������%�����).�����-�����)�����!�
�	���!��-)
���B�

�	���!���)�����!�/�����%���� �����
)/ �90�

�
���� �	���	���$���������	%�����:�
�

•� ����	�7��	�%������������)�����!��
�������������3221:�

•� ����
�	���!��� 	�����:�

•� ����)�����!�.����B���%����������%�����).���:�

•� ����
�	���!���5�����:�

•� ����
�	���!���)�����!�/�����%���� �����
)/ �:�����

•� +��-)
@
)/ �#����	����
�

/������	���!��������������	����������!���!�$�$������������	!�������"����
�����,��������	����	����������������	��+������7�����������	�!����	�����
������������������������!���$$�	���$��������%�����	�7��	��0�

�
����������������������$	�%����!�$�$��������!	���������������	�!��!�
$��$�����������������	+���������	��0�

�
���� �	���	���$�����+���������"	��������	�����$	�����������

�
��,�%�	��
�
���� �	���	���$��!	���������	����	�����������������%��	��������	��
����������	����������	!�������"�����	�������$��������������������������
����	��$	�����������������!�����%%��������������	������	��!��������
����	��%�����!�������	+���$���������������� �	���	���$���	������������

�
������ (%$��)�%���/����������

Page 4



�

�

�

��������	������%���&����'�	����(%$��)�%���������	��������%�����!�
�����	���������� �	���	���$�����%$����%������:�
�

•� ����(%$��)�%���
�	���!:�

•� ������%��	�����%$����%�������	!�������"����

•� �����������	��!���%������+����������

•� ��$$�	����	��%$����%������	�:�����

•� 	�$�	���!��%$����%���
�

���� �	���	���$�����+���&����'�	�����	���	�$	��������������������������
�������������(%$��)�%��� �������������������	��0�

�
��,�%�	��

�
���� �	���	���$�����������$�������0�

�
��������$�������������	�	������������� �	���	���$��!	���������	������	��	�
���������������������/��%�C�����"	����������������!��������������,��
���%����������������0�

�
� � ���� ��������
� � � �

��������	������%��������*��+�����������$%����������	�D� 	�A�����B�
#�����������������%�����!0�
�
���� ��%%�����"	��������
��������

�

�����*��+����!��������%%�	������D!���!��	��������$	�A�������������
(����%���������$%����������� ���0���������������:��

�

•� ��,�� !���	������ �	�������� ��� ��%%��������������� ����)�!������� ����
/������� �	��� ������ ������ ���� �������� �	�%� ���� ��%%�	����� 	������� ���
���	���$������	�����:�

•� ��		�����������!����+�������$��������	���	����	�:�

•� ����������%�������	������	!��:�

•� ���������������	��������������	+�����������$����:�

•� ����	%���������������%%�����"	��������
������������������:������

•� ����	%������������������������������$$�	�����������$���������+����0�
�

��,�%�	��
�
���� �	���	���$�����������$�������0�
�

�����  	�����������
�

�����*��+�����$���������� �	���	���$����8������!�����
��������
�$�	�����
"	����������

"��$	�!	�%%����������������!�������	�����	��!������
	�!������$	�A����������������!���%%�����"	��������
����������������
)�!�����������/�������$	�A���0�

�
���� �	���	���$�����+��������*��+������	���	�$	�����������0�

Page 5



�

�

�
��,�%�	��
�
���� �	���	���$������������$����0��

�

��������	�	������������� �	���	���$��!	���������A��	������%�����!0�
�
����%�����!�	�D��������������%%������#��%�1��&��%�	������#���"����������
��)���&�		�"�,��	������	���
��������'���)�%�������	���*�������.�	���
&��$�������%%��������������������&�����
�����&��$�������%%��������������
�������	�����������/���	�	���%%���������������������	���	���������%�����!0�
�

� � ���� ��������������������
� � � �

���� �	���	���$��������	�����	�$�	��������$	�����������	%�������������	�������

��������*���	�����	!�������"�����������%���������$	�A�����!���!���	��	�0���
�
��,�%�	��
�
���� �	���	���$�����������$�������0�
�

� � ���� ����������
� � � �

���� �	���	���$��������	�����	�$�	���������
( ��*����)�!������B��	!���
�$�	����������%0�

�
��	��!�������������"�����������
( �������	%����������������������!�����$�����
�	�%�
��������*���	�	�!�	���!�����$	����%������	�������!���������$�%$��!�
������������	�	�����!0��)�����������	%������� �	���	���$������
( �����������
�����������������	�34����	����������0��

�
��,�%�	��
�
���� �	���	���$�����������	�$�	�0�
�

� � ���� �����������������������
� � � �

��$	���������������������"��	�����%%�����-��	���!�����������$%����������	�
������	�$�	���������	!����	���$�	��5�������	����	���������	��0�

�
���� �	���	���$���������	%����������%%������	���$�	������$	���������������
��	�$	������	!�������������	�$��$�����������������������������!�%�����	��%�$������
�	���$�	�0�������������	������������:�
�

•� ���������������������������������:�

•� %�$$��!���%%������	���$�	�������&/:�

•� ����#����	�����	���$�	����	����:�

•� ������!:�����

•� ��		��	�������������
�
���������	!����	���$�	��5�������	��	�$�	��$	������������+!	������������!	��$��
����%�%��	���$:����!�:��������:�����������������0�

Page 6



�

�

�
��������������+�$���������������+��������������$������	���$�	������������������%��
	�	�����%%������������������������!������	�%������������������������������������
	������������������	�����������������������%��	������	���������������!��������
%�����!�0��
�
��,�%�	��
�
���� �	���	���$��!	�����������������!����"������� �������	���$�	��������	������
����	��%�����!������������8��������������������	���$�	�������	�����	���%%�������90�
�

� 0(� ��������-�.����������/������)���������������������������
�

� � ���� �����������)����
� � � �


�	!�����������'�	!������ ������
������������	%������� �	���	���$����������
 ������!� ������������������������������ ������
�����������������������������
�$	���321<0�
�
)�����������$��������������������$������$��������	�������	�%�������������
��%%����0�����������������#����
����:�
��$��������	�
���%�:���	���!�
�!������"�!���*�	+�	�:�%�	���������:�����	������!�����������������!��������	��������
���$�	�������		��!����$���0�
�
���� �	���	���$�$	���������� ��������	�����	�����	%�������$�����������%%�����
��������%�����!�0�
�
��,�%�	��
�
���� �	���	���$�����������$�����������������/��$����	���������-�����������
�	�����	��	�%�����������+���$�$�������-���!��$��������3E���	���321<0�
�
��������$��������������	��������������*�������	�	�����!���%%����������������
�$��+�������������	+��������%%�����������������	!���������0��
�
���� �	���	���$���������	%���������������������	!������������������%������
	������������	%�����������������0��'�������!����������������-���!��$���������
�	�	�����!���������,$���������������������	!��0�
�
)�����	�������������������!������	!�������"���6��������������	����������
%���!�%����������������%�����������������������!�	�$���������������	����������	�
�	�!�����������!0�
�
����������������,�	����������������������������������������	��	�����%���	����
����������������������		���������������	�$�	���������D�	!�������������	%������
�	�%�����������������	��������������������6��-�������!� �����������������������
���	�������0�
�
)�����������������������+���	������	���������������	+���	�C�%�����������
	�����������	0��/������%�����%�������������+��!�������������	�%���%%�����
��������������������������������,�	����0�
�
��,�%�	��

Page 7



�

�

�
���� �	���	���$��!	��������������*��������������������%%������������������
�����������������������$��+��������	�%�����!��������������	+���������������������
��	����������������������%$�����!�������������������,�	����0�
�

� 1(� �������)�����2����������
�

� � /������������������������%�����	�������,��%�����!���������:������%��E�?�(����������

+����������	�����!����%�,�%�����$$�	�����������	���������������%��4�?������	�������
F���!� ��$�����������������$�����������	�0�
�
��,�%�	��
�
���� �	���	���$��!	���:�
�
��������������������%���E�����4��������	�	��$���������%%�������������%�����!�������

�	��!� ���+� ��� ���� ��,��%�����!� ��� ���� $�	���	���$� ������������ ������ �������� ����
��������%%����:�����
�

��������� ��	��� &������ (%�	!����  ������!� ������	� �� 	�$	����������� �	�%�  ������

����������%�����������	��%�����!���������	��$��������������%%�����
���������
��%%�����#���������0�

�
� 3(� ��/������������������������������/�����������������������

��������������������������
�

� � ���������������	�%����������	!����&���	������/��������	���� ��������������	!���
 �	���	���$������%��������	�$	������������������	��	��$������������	��0�
�
��,�%�	��
�
���� �	���	���$��!	���������%��������������	�������������	!��� �	���	���$�����������
��%�������	�$	�����������������������	!����&���	������/��������	���� �0�
�

�  "(� ����������
�

� � 456� $�$�%�5�'�
�
� ���������-��!���������	%������� �	���	���$�����:�
�

���� ���	�� ���� ����� ��� �%������� 	���������� ��� ��	� �	�	�����!� ��%%�����
������������
��������������������������������	+���!����	:�

����� ��	+�������!���!����	�!���	�����	�	�����!:�
������ ������	���������������!��	�������������8E2�%$�9��������!���!��:�
����� ���	������������	�����������	���������	�	�����!:����
���� ���	����������� 	�$��	�� ��� ������������ ��� ���� ��	%�	��	�	�����!� �	����

���	���)��������������������!�����%�������������������0�
�
476� )8$�5,��
�
� -����
����,$�����������:�
�

���� ������	�����+��!���42�%����������	��$������%��:�

Page 8



�

�

����� ���	�����������	�$��	���������$���%����:�
������ ���	����	�������	�����������D!���!����������	�����:�
����� ���	�� ��	�� �����	��� ������ ���� 	��	���%���� ��� �����	�� ��	� ���� � �


�	!�	�� ���� ����� ���� ����!� 	�������� ��	��!�� ���� �$$����%���� ��� E�
�����	�� ��� -���!��$����� ���� ������ ���$� ��� ����	� ���� �	��� �� ��	��
��%%�	:�

���� ������������ ��	�� ����!� ����	��+��� ����� *���� -������� ��%%�����
��������������������	%�:�����

����� ������������8�����	����9�������!��������������0�
�
4,6� �	,�'��9��5��
�

"����#�����+�����	%������� �	���	���$�����������������������!���������32�
�����321<���	��	%���'�	������0��/���������	���������������������	����!��
��������������������������	�������%$���������	%0���������������$	��������
���������	����!�����������0�

�
4�6� ��%���	,�
:���
�

-����	����.���������	%������� �	���	���$����������	%�����������������%��!�����
�������$	����������������	%���������������%�����������	��0�

�
�   (� �����)���2����������

�
� � ��,�%�	��

�
���� �	���	���$������������������,���� �%�����!���������+��$��������3>��$	���321<0�
�

�  !(� ������������������
�

� � ��������	:�
�
���������	%��� ����� ��� ������ ������ �� ����� ��� ���� �	��$� -����	�� ��� ��+� (�������

��%��	�� ��� ���!� �$� ��� ���� ��%%����� ��������� ���%�����!�� ������ ������ ��� ���
�%$�	����������	���������������%:�
�

����	�7���������%%��������������������%������%�������%�����������������������������
���������,����	+���$:�����

�
�����!	�������������$	�������������	�%������%�����!�����%���������$�	���	�0�
�
��,�%�	��
�
���� �	���	���$�����������$�������0�
�

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10


	Agenda
	2 Minute of Meeting held on 11 March 2015

